Nadia Khan

From: Lenny Gentile <LGentile@fbchomeloans.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:42 AM

To: David A. Olson; Nadia Khan

Subject: Petition 264 - 20 Special Permit at 450 Lexington Street

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]
David and Nadia,

Please let the record show that | am disclosing that | am an owner of one of the 8 units, unit 201, at 450 Lexington
Street.

Thank you,
Lenny Gentile

Lenny Gentile | Producing Branch Manager

T: 617-964-5254 x1 | M: 617-429-0146

| F: 617-209-7613

LGentile@fbchomeloans.com

450 Lexington Street, Suite 201 Newton, MA 02466
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FBC Mortgage, LLC NMLS# 152859

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake then delete this
e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of
this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.



